
From: "Grant, Eddie R." <eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com>
To: "Nanette Gilles (E-mail)" <nvg@nrc.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 29, 2004  3:06 PM
Subject: RE: May 18-19 seismic visit

Nanette
 
I am trying to firm up some things for the seismic visit.
Can you tell me who will be coming other than yourself and Cliff Munson?
  Or at least how many others?
 
Also, we would propose something similar to the following agendas for each
day.
Are these acceptable or did you have something else in mind?
Did we miss any specific topics you would like to discuss?
Any specific items you would like to hear about in the presentation?
 
 
Tuesday Meeting Agenda (proposed)

* 8:00-8:30: Introductory comments by Exelon and NRC. 

* 8:30-10:15: Overview of PSHA (with Q&A) 

* 10:15-10:30: Break 

* 10:30-12:00: Continuation of discussions on PSHA 

* 12:00-1:00: Lunch 

* 1:00-3:15: Discussion of RAIs 

* 3:15-3:30: Break 

* 3:30-5:00: Continuation of discussion on RAIs 

Wednesday Meeting Agenda (proposed)

* 7:30-10:30: Travel to the CPS (perhaps with a side trip to look at a
typical paleoliquefaction site) 

* 10:30-12:00: Field tour of plant site, including footprint, intake
and outlet structure area, and dam 

* 12:00-12:30: Lunch 

* 12:30-2:15: Paleoliquefaction presentation with Q&A  



* 2:15-2:30: Break 

* 2:30-4:30: Geotechnical presentation with Q&A 

 
Thanks,
                   Exelon
 Early Site Permit Project
Eddie R. Grant
610.765.5001 voice
610.765.5755  fax
850.598.9801  cell

 

************************************************************************
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject 
to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. 
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient of this 
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments 
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You.
************************************************************************

CC: "Mundy, Thomas P." <thomas.mundy@exeloncorp.com>
Mail Envelope Properties

(40915220.410 : 15 : 54288)

Subject: RE: May 18-19 seismic visit
Creation Date: Thu, Apr 29, 2004  3:04 PM
From: "Grant, Eddie R." <eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com>

Created By: eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com

Recipients
nrc.gov
  owf4_po.OWFN_DO

NVG (Nanette Gilles)



exeloncorp.com
thomas.mundy CC (Mundy, Thomas P.)

Post Office Route
 owf4_po.OWFN_DO nrc.gov
 exeloncorp.com

Files Size Date & Time
 MESSAGE 2380 Thursday, April 29, 2004   3:04 PM
 Part.001 8068
 Blank Bkgrd.gif 145
 Mime.822 13240

Options
 Expiration Date: None
 Priority: Standard
 Reply Requested: No
 Return Notification: None

 Concealed Subject: No
 Security: Standard


